UNIVERSITY OF

TORONTO

SCARBOROUGH
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MEMORANDUM, DCD #12, 2010-11

To: Arts and Science Depértment Chairs

Date: January 13, 2011

From: Rick Halpern, Dean and Vice-Principal (Academic) '

Re: Tri-campus Decanal Promotions Committee 2010-11

I am writing to inform you of the membership of the 2010-11 Tri-campus Decanal Promotions
Committee. In accordance with Section 25, Decanal Committee of the Policy and Procedures
Governing Promotions, the membership of the committee is to be made known to the academic
staff of the Faculty. Please ensure that the faculty members in your department are informed of
the membership of the committee. :

Meric Gertler, Dean, Faculty of Arts & Science

Amy Mullin, Acting Vice-Principal (Academic) and Dean, UTM
Rick Halpern, Dean and Vice-Principal (Academic), UTSC
Brian Corman, Dean, School of Graduate Studies

Tony Sinclair, Provost’s Assessor, Faculty of Applied Science and Engineering
Michael Baker, Economics, Faculty of Arts & Science
Emanuel Adler, Political Science, Faculty of Arts & Science
Diana Raffman, Philosophy, UTM ‘
Sali Tagliamonte, Linguistics, Faculty of Arts & Science

John Yeomans, Psychology, Faculty of Arts & Science

Frank Wania, Physical and Environmental Sciences, UTSC
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